
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: "Lawson, Nick"
Cc: Hamlet of Repulse Bay; "Kevin Buck"; Andrea Cull ; Doreen Porter; "dts@nunavutwaterboard.org"; "Don Carr"
Subject: Application for Water Licence - Hamlet of Repulse Bay - North Pole River Access Road
Date: Friday, March 20, 2009 9:22:00 AM

Good morning – The Nunavut Water Board hereby acknowledges receipt of your water licence
application, filed on behalf of the Hamlet of Repulse Bay for the Construction of the Proposed
North Pole River Access Road.
 
This file is considered a new application for the Hamlet under 8-Miscellaneous, B-Type, W-
Watercourse and is not considered an amendment under the current Hamlet License which expires
on May 31, 2009.
 
The Hamlet of Repulse is encouraged to submit, as soon as possible, a renewal application to
replace the current one.
 
INAC – PLEASE NOTE - The fee submitted and forwarded to you on February 27, 2009 is indicated
as paid for the Hamlet’s amendment.  This should now be considered the admin fee for the new
application with file number 8BW-REP----.  Please advise if our cash blotter should be revised to
reflect this change and resubmitted.
 
This file is currently on hold until such time as a thorough technical assessment has been
completed.
Regards,
 
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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